
Redacted

Pipeline Specifications for Line 300B at

Redacted

Redacted The ownership and maintenance of the pipeline is shared between 
PG&E Co. and El Paso Natural Co. and is split mid-span at the center of the river.

Redacted

Background.

The below presented attachments are in conflict regarding the specifications for the 34" Pipe as
at Topock, specifically Line 1113, also known 

as Line 300B. A concern regarding the yield strength of the pipeline has come in question. A letter 
dated from March 4th, 1966 to the El Paso Gas Company indicates the specified Minimum Yield Strength 
on the 34" X 'A" WT pipeline as 46,000 psi ( X-46 ). This documentation was the only documentation 
found in the Job File indicating a Minimum Yield Strength of 46,000.

specified on Redacted
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CTEIC COMFAN'YPACIFIC G-AS AND :

©V*'IS —2*5 MARKET STREET • SA* FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 • TELEPHONE 781-4211

I Redacted
March 4, 1366iWWIt

mre yw* 01>mmms utrutTnimt

Mr, Carlton C» Holman, Chief Engineer 
El Paso Natural Sas Company '
El Paso, Texas 79899

Dear Hr. Holman;

The information tabulated below is being sent, to .von in 
.request to Mr. R. W. Horton -for data on the Redacted______

rtjagmrffljgtg*
tn VAtir*

Redacted
Redacted

Outside’ Diameter'6 Wall Thickness" 
Specified Minimum Yield Strength 
Manufacturer 
Plant Site
Ladle Analysis - Carbon

Manganese
Phosphorus
Sulfur

Transverse Ultimate Strength 
Factory Test Pressure

30" x 378" “ " 34" x 1/2"
52.000 psi | 46,000 psi |

Consolidated Western Steel corporation 
Maywood S So, S.F.

0.30% max.
1.25% max.
0.045% max.
0,05% max.
72.000 pai 
1,170 psi

Maywood 
0.30% max. * 
1.251 max. 
0.045% max. 
0,05% max, 
65,000 psi 
1,215 psi

Very truly yours,

Redacted

The following attachment from October 11th, 1974 indicates a Minimum Yield Strength on the pipeline 
of "X-52" (34" O.D., .500"wt X52 grade pipe) which differs from the above memo.
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BL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Memorandum

" Date: 

Place:

October 11, 1374 '.

Engineering Department • ,
Codes 6 Standards Division

File (022)

j. W. Rowland

MAO? of 34** I Redacted ~ 
va-is ThroughiRedacted

)U13)■ Subject:

. Shis review is for t)%e purpose of evaluating the present 
maximum allowable operating pressure of 660 palg on the subject 
line segment. •

»n area extending ’from’the Redacted _______
■area..*..so- nr»sjm.b.l.y has a population density level equal to a Class
2 Location. The clans location limit had pieviohdiy oeen ttl. l.j. I 

.I 886 + 29.5 during the period near 1967. The segment was constructed!
I in 1955 of 34“ O.D., .406" W.t., X52 and 34" O.D., .500" w. t., |
l~-XS^*~gra?e~pTpeT 71fg~*TT1irfTtTTg~TyTCy.»^Tg—e^-Ww—

Location is 745 pcig. In-the present system configuration, the 
operation of bine 1113 mast be in concert with Line 1104. Urns, 
the lower limiting design pressure of the 30" O.D 
X52 grade pipe found in the Class 2 Location on Line 1104 dictates . 
that 674 pslg is the minimum design pressure for operation of the 
unisolated Lina 1113. ‘ •

' ‘ ' The line segment front approximately E.S. 917 +‘22 eastward to
Valve 16, E.S. 855 + 75, .was hydrostatically tasted in February,
1957 to a minumum pressure of 1020 pslg for an unknown period.
The line was subsequently gas tested from Valve IS on Liao 1104 to a 

, valve near the p.G.SB. compressor station. The test was to a mini-

ea'stwerd to E.S .

.324 w.t * f* t

The operating pressure of the segment has-been controlled at 
.Valve-. 15 since a date prior to 1965. The exact date could not be 
determined, Mr. Roger Smith of Systems Dispatching indicated in 
a • conversation that he felt the operating pressure of the segment -. 
during the period July 1, 1965 to July 1, 1970 was substantially , 
higher than 660 pslg on numerous occasions. No records could be 
found in the Nome Office Dispatching Center, the Topock Dispatch­
ing Office, nor the Measurement Department that could substantiate 

.. this. . - .

In view of the information gathered, the segment maximum allow­
able operating pressure is correctly established at 660 pslg in 
compliance with Department of Transportation standards.

57u». Rowland
dWRs evg

<* « hnPnht
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The original intent of the project was to install 34” API 5LX X-52 piping as date by the memo from July 1, 
1955 as seen below. The original installation was completed in 1957 under GM 134616.

»2-«a24

COPYPacific gas and electric company

m owttftoss

tantativ* fate* for 3I4" 0*0. Steel fim 
to tew« Main 300 Capacity to 750 VFfBay

#«% i, 1m
m . 1.1. wxtm

I* have MS « ftwtosr of diseueelonB with the Qmm'ISMUi, VmUm Stool 
Division, 0. S, Steel Cecpwatioii, concerning the istlirwy of lit* 0*0* steel 
Pipe retired % the P. §. & 1* Coagpany in 1956, if the iaspsiiy let to be in & 
petition to accept KtalaaB gas purchase obligations frw* the 11 Paw Mural 
Gas Ooaptty hr ifewaaber, 1?56*

CtonaolidatsA has supplied m with preliisiiBary esfeiaatea eoaoeffning costs, 
^pe®if ios*t«* mi KftMJie schedulae, together site tbair MweMBtfatioB that s 
tentative enter be planed for our requirements, as early a* possible, if they will 
be expected to protest a will rotting schedule as early as Hay, 1956, Me are told 
that recent large orders have been booked for the B1 Paw Co,, the PaciHo Barth* 
wm% 0o, and others whioh is effectively filling up their 1 m rotting schedules.

» view of CeBwli<tated«B concern, we reeewsend that omaidaratlan be 
given their request ani ttat a tentative order for 3|« pipe be planed, conditional 
sp» receipt by the P, §* & E, Co. of the noetseaxy California Public Utility sad 
Pedewl fewer Comieslcn approvals fi»r the project mi farther subject to cancellation 
w adjustment by P. Q* & 1, Co. within m agreed upon Mae prior to actual mill 
rolling*

Ifc we listing below our current Mintewt 3I1" 0, D. pip* requlr«»wts. 
Delivety should start in dune, l$$6t

13/32" 13/32“ ?A*« fotal
Mies tons Httoe *ona Milos tons KJles Ton*

• 0.1(1* 182 0.14* 182
8i0(^ «• » '
&SI SdL MM

t6,f 8,|tt 1*6.3 12,sit |,e67 85.25 31,597

Wall thickness

3 - kSSTnlSiJiias .26,f 8.711 25.5
m m

20,8 20.8 6,005ins mm
mm

total*

P. 1, BSCKMMI
Riiiw
cotSKSm
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The specifications found on the As-Built Drawing 383779 indicate a 34" pipeline with a % " W.T. was 
used on the span which connected on Redacted ends at the spring anchors. No indication of the 
Minimum Yield Strength was found on the drawings available..

U! f
4 -i -1 i p

:

f

'4i,“ ’ ' '“l ‘ ,y *" '£ti mm£ SjUM..

"ypr-
l * ’4f m. our-w-muxam** • *

—»
s^o*

*««.£•’A*

if3-

was to io’c*
♦to r«*vsv

Cs«src*A*i -

c
1

6.

^yTOW

From the job file there were various wall thicknesses of the 34" ordered all being grade X-52 piping. The 
maximum wall thickness was Vi" or 0.500" WT. Likely, using the best engineering practices, the 0.500"

in agreement with the above drawing.WT piping would be used for [Redacted
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Supi .......... umentation for \ Ding

Supporting documentation for 34" X .500" wall X-52 can also be sound in the job file for GM 134616. All 
the available "Receiving Records" from PG&E and "Invoices" from Consolidated Western Steel indicate 
shipments of "34" O.D. X 0.500" Wall Grade X-52" Pipe. Shipments of 34" pipe not the 0.500" Wall had 
also indicated a Grade of X-52 for the piping. (Multiple ship documents exist, one example shown)
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r P A‘ R T I A L.
RECEIVING RECORD

Pacific Gas a^/d Electric company

(Bjgpgf&S! M■

PTC ■ MMmMMsIM

ills; afiMipmu
liftRedacted Redacted 1jlHf

f*y:WCMA esSI*. Iteiilliitlill Mft'
Lr.~r Ac:_ 4kccu:s ;’-j cl~a;’„ r\colc: rcacec,3*,:c -.tl;HHH

* gaps
i®

i3r3g§^M-a«n
m

Additional Support

During the production period in 1956 inspections were made at the production facility at Consolidated 
Steel in Utah as shown in this weekly inspection report below. During this time, inspections were also 
made of the piping and steel including offsite inspection by Hales Testing Laboratory. These samples 
indicate steel was made at the facility with a Yield Point in excess 52,000 psi. Although this does not 
prove the piping was X-52, it would indicate the facility had produced steel at this time which have met 
the requirements of X-52.
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Additional Memos

Further documentation can be found supporting the use of X-52 with a Yield Strength of 52,000 psi. The 
search yielded an additional memo from PG&E to El Paso Natural Gas Company. On January 10th 1964, 
the El Paso Natural Gas Company requested information from PG&E concerning specifications regarding 
the pipe crossings at this location. The second item in question of this correspondence refers to GM

in question. In the response dated January 15th 1964, PG&E 
indicate the pipelines in question have a Minimum Yield Strength of 52,000 psi. This documentation 
from 1964 is not only closer to the completion date of the project, but it also predates the memo with 
the lowered minimum yield strength.

134616 used for the Redacted
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January 10, 1964

Redacted

Pacific Ga* and Electric Company 
248 Market Street
San Fraaciac© 6, California

Re: Minimum field of Redacted 
Redacted

-Dear Redacted

Would yoa please faraiah ua with the minimam yield of pipe on the (Redacted 
I Redacted I Listed below is the
Information that we already have pertaining to this pipe:

30“ o, £>,, . 375“w. t. - your invoice No. 85747 of September
26, *450

500" w, t, - your invoice No. CM 134616 of April 
19, 1960

This ioformation will be very much appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Si PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

34" o. a * *

Clinton McCtere
Senior Engineer - Southern division

rV GMcJ 
cci~~ Redacted
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£45 Market Street 
San Francisco 6 

Slitter 1-4211

January 15, 1964

In reply please refer to

Mr. Clinton McClure 
Senior Engineer - Southern Division 
El Paso natural Gas Company 
P. 0. Box 1492 
El Paso, Texas

Dear Mr. McClure:

In answer to your letter of January 10, 1964, the 
30" and 34" pipe to which you refer has a minimum yield, 
strength of 52,000 psi.

If we can he of further assistance to you, please do 
not hesitate to call on us.

Redacted

KDS:ha

Likely the memo dated March 4th 1966 indicating the Redacted 
there is no technical supporting documentation. All the documentation and correspondence reviewed 
in the Job file indicate that the piping used on the|Redacted 
Red a for line 300B is 34" X 0.500" WT X-52, with the exception of this memo. The memos pre-dating 
and memos post-dating this memo define this piping to be X-52. All the found technical drawings, 
invoices, receiving records, and inspections provide further evidence to the installation of X-52 piping 
on the I Redacted

is in error as

at T opock Redacted
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